
From:   Violeta Navarro    

To:   TACs, IT POCs, and List Serv  

Date:   December 29, 2023 

Subject:  Omnixx Force Web - Information Sharing 

Hello,  
 
We have received a few reports on the topics below regarding our Omnixx Force web applica�on. If you or 
anyone at your agency is experiencing the below, please refer to these instruc�ons:    
 

• If you are experiencing freezing/lagging issues with Omnixx, please have your IT collect a Wireshark 
output and provide it to our Customer Service Help Desk at ITDHelp@wsp.wa.gov  

• If you receive a "device in use error", please contact our Customer Service Help Desk at 
ITDHelp@wsp.wa.gov or 360-705-5999 

• If you are having issues with your unatended prin�ng disconnec�ng, please verify that your 
browser tabs are not set to sleep (see below se�ngs): 

o Edge 

 
o Chrome  

 
 
 
 

mailto:ITDHelp@wsp.wa.gov
mailto:ITDHelp@wsp.wa.gov


Also, please refer to our website for addi�onal Omnixx Force resources: Resources - WSP (wa.gov) 
 
Thanks,  
 
Violeta Navarro  
Informa�on Security Officer  
ACCESS Technical Unit Supervisor 
Washington State Patrol  
Office: 360-534-2161 VoIP: 16161 
ACCESS Webpage 
 

https://www.wsp.wa.gov/access/resources/#1697042569916-14abb142-e213
https://www.wsp.wa.gov/access/

